



Flakeboard

657 Base Line

Sault Ste Marie, Ontario, Canada P6A 5K6

Tel: (705) 253-0770

Fax: (705) 253-6888

October 31, 2007

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O.Box 2319, 26th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Board Secretary

Re. Interim Electricity Wholesaler Licence for Flakeboard Company Limited

Dear Sir / Madam:

Subsequent to my letter dated October 19 of this year, requesting an interim licence to replace the cancelled Licence # EW-2001-0362, I would like to clarify the overlying reason for the request.

Flakeboard Company Limited wishes to continue to consume electricity in the Ontario electricity market to run our operations located in Sault Ste Marie, Ontario.

We further request that this application for the interim licence be reviewed without a hearing under Section 21, Paragraph 4 (b) of the Ontario Energy Board Act as there is no impact on any party except for the licence holder, Flakeboard Company Limited.

We would very much appreciate the OEB's processing of this request in an expeditious manner as the IESO is currently requesting information updates under their Reliability Compliance Program and we would like to avoid any complications in that process as well.

Thank you very much for considering our request. Please feel free to contact me should there be any further concerns: phone (705) 253-3229, or chris.zalewski@flakeboard.com.

Regards,

Chris Zalewski

Purchasing Coordinator

Flakeboard Company Limited – Sault Ste Marie Operations